
 

\\192.168.10.13\N-share\PROJ\120\120-153\Docs\120153C02 BR.docx  

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
March 24, 2020 

 
S. O. No. 0120-153 

 
VIA EMAIL ONLY 

(All Parties) 
 
Ms. Dawn Lane, Manager  
Township of Moon  
1000 Beaver Grade Road  
Moon Township, Pennsylvania 15108  
 
Subject: Contract No. 20-PW1 

Public Works Garage Painting and Sealing 
  Bid Report  
 
Dear Ms. Lane: 
 
In accordance with the Advertisement, sealed bids for the subject contract were received at the Township 
office until 11:00 AM on March 18, 2020.  The bids received were opened and read aloud at 
approximately 11:00 AM.  There were two addenda issued for this contract.   
 
Prior to the bid opening, five contractors requested proposal bid forms.  Bid proposals were received 
from three contractors for Contract No. 20-PW1 – Public Works Garage Painting and Sealing. Bid 
amounts are as follows:   
 

 
Contractor 

Base Bid 
Amount 

Alternate No. 1 
Bid Amount 

Alternate No. 2 
Bid Amount 

Swede Construction Corporation $39,200.00 $  2,500.00 $25,000.00 
M&A Coatings, LLC $46,300.00 $14,600.00 $42,100.00 
Nasoco, LLC $85,400.00 $  2,000.00 $38,800.00 

  Add Alternate No. 1 - Exterior Doors and Windows 
  Add Alternate No. 2 - Public Works Garage Interior 
 
Per the Instructions to Bidders, bid bond companies were checked and all are listed on the U.S. Treasury 
Circular 570.   
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In accordance with Section B.3 of the Instructions to Bidders, using the bid quantities and contractors 
bid unit prices, each bid was checked for mathematical errors in extension and addition.  No errors were 
discovered in the bids received.  The enclosed bid tabulation presents a listing of the item descriptions 
and Unit Price Bid for each item for all bids received.  As presented in the bid tabulation, Swede 
Construction Corporation is the apparent low bidder.   
 
We recommend award of the Base Bid to Swede Construction Corporation in the amount of $39,200.00.   
 
Award of the Add Alternates is contingent upon review of the Township’s Budget.   
 
Should you have any questions, please call.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Kevin A. Brett, P.E.  
 
KAB/nlk 
 
Enclosures  
 
cc/enc: Scott Brilhart, Moon Township 
 Jeff Ziegler, Moon Township 
 John Scott, Moon Township   
 


